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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
Wil liam E. Kovadc
J. Thomas Rosh
Edith Ramirez
Julie Brill

In the Matter of

N N N

AEA Inv .P. )
a limited partnership,

HHI Holding Corporation,
a oorporation, and

Houghton International, In c. DocketNo. C-4297

a corporation.

N N N N N N N N N

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Clayn Act and the &deal Trade Commisin Act, and byirtue of the
authorityvested in it bysaid Acts, the &denl Trade Commisgin (“Commission”), having
reason to believe that RespomiEA Investors 2006 dind, LP., Respondent HHolding
Corporation and RespomateHoudhton Interndional, Inc. ("Houghton”), violated Setton 7 of
the Clayon Act, as mended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and & 5 of the Fderd TradeCommssion
Act (“FTC Ad"), as amende, 15 U.S.C. § 45, byurchaing DA. Stuart HoldingGmbH
(“Stuart”) from Wilh. Werhahn KG (“Werhahn'), and it appearing to the Commission that a
proceedingin respetthereofwould be in the public intesg herebyssues its @mplaint, stating
its charges & follows:



. RESPONDENTS AND JURISDICTION

A. AEA



13. Houghton is an international maradtur



22.

23.

24,

25

26.

IV. MARKET PARTICIPANTS AND CONCENTRATION

Five firms produceAHRO in North Ameica. Two large aluminum hot milcustomers
partially supplytheir own AHRO needsad threefirms produceAHRO commetially.
The Aquisition redues the total number giroduces from ive to four.

The Aquisition gealy increases oncentation in the releant marké Stuart and
Houghton tog¢her ontrol approximately5% of the rth Ameri@an maket for AHRO.

V. ANTICOMPETIT IVE EFFECTS

The proposed ecquisition may stbgantially lessa competition in the following ways,
amoryg others:

a. by eliminating &tual, diret and substantial comjitgon between Hougton and
Stuart in the sale of ARO and asociated tdmical support serces in the
relevant market;

b. by combining thewo dominant suppliers of AHROhd associatttechnich
support servicein the United States, thégesubstantiallyincreasing
concentration in the alradyconcatrated meket forthe sale oAHRO and
associate technicasupport service in North Ameri@,;

C. by eliminating Stuart&the closest substitute to HoughtonA&fRO and
associaté technicasupport servicein North Amerie;

d. by increasing thelikelihood that a comhined Houghton and Stuart will
unilaterdly exercise m&et powern the sale iad distribution of AHRO and
assaiated technical support sevices;

eadt of which inceases the likelihood that prisdor AHRO and assaated tetinical
support sevices will increaseabove competitive levels, and tha competition for the sde
of AHRO and associatétechnicasupport serviceis likelyto deceasean the rel@ant
market.

VI. ENTRY CONDITIONS

Entry into the rdevant markets is dfficult and would nat belikely, timdy or suficient to
remaly the anticompetitive écts of the proposedcquisition.

VII. VIOLATIONS

The dlegations contained in paragraphs 1-25 ae repeated and realleged as though fully
set forth hee.



27. Respondents’ auisition of Stuart substantiallgssenedampetition in he réevant
markes in violation of Section 7 of the Clayn Act, as mended, 15 U.S.C. 818, and
Section 5 of the FC Act, as anended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

28. The Ageeament desdbed in pargraph 17 onstitues a violation of Séion 5 of the FTC
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, as amemntle

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Federal Trade Conmission has aused this comgaint to
besigned by the Secretary and its official seal to beaffixed hereto, a Washington, D.C,, this
twenty-sixth dayof August, 2010.

By the Commis®n.

Donald S. Clark
Secreary

SEAL



